

Basic Law Enforcement Training

Contact: Phillip Bailey

Phone: 828.395.1644

Email: pbailey@isothermal.edu

Isothermal Community College

P.O. Box 804

Spindale, NC 28160

Notes:

The table provides information to identify whether this program meets the specific state, province, or territory educational requirements. It's important to note that even if the program meets the educational requirements, licensure may also require acceptance to a registry, background checks, or meeting physical standard requirements. Students are advised to check with the agency to identify an exact set of requirements that extend above the educational requirements.

BLET licensure requirements vary by state and other individual factors, credentials, training, job experience, criminal history, or military service. Applications are reviewed on a case-by-case basis. There are no state program requirements standardized across all 50 states for the BLET program.

State, Province, or Territory	Meets Educational Requirements	Agency	Mailing Address	Phone Number	Website
Alabama	Yes	Alabama Peace Officers Standards and Training Commission	100 North Union Street Montgomery, AL 36130	334-242-4045	https://www.apostc.alabama.gov/
Alaska	No	Alaska Police Standards Council	P.O. Box 11120 Juneau, AK 99811	907-465-5523	https://dps.alaska.gov/APSC/Home
American Samoa	Undetermined	Department of Public Safety	Main Police Station Pago Pago, AS 96799	684-633-1111	https://www.americansamoa.gov/
Arizona	No	Arizona Peace Officer Standards and Training Board	2643 E University Drive Phoenix, AZ 85034	602-223-2514	https://post.az.gov/
Arkansas	Yes	Arkansas Commission on Law Enforcement Standards and Training	P.O. Box 3106 East Camden, AR 71711	501-618-8000	https://www.dps.arkansas.gov/law-enforcement/clest/
California	No	California POST Commission on Peace	860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100 West Sacramento, CA 95605	916-227-2803	https://post.ca.gov/

State, Province, or Territory	Meets Educational Requirements	Agency	Mailing Address	Phone Number	Website
		Officer Standards and Training			
Colorado	No	Colorado Peace Officer Standards and Training Board	1300 Broadway, 9 th Floor Denver, CO 80203	720-508-6736	https://post.colorado.gov/
Connecticut	No	Connecticut Police Officer Standards and Training Council	285 Preston Ave Meriden, CT 06450	203-427-2622	https://portal.ct.gov/POST
Delaware	No	Delaware State Police	P.O. Box 430 Dover, DE 19903	302-739-5901	https://dsp.delaware.gov/
District of Columbia	Undetermined	District of Columbia Board Police Officer Standards and Training Board	300 Indiana Avenue NW Washington, DC 20001	202-727-9099	https://mpdc.dc.gov/page/dc-post-board-police-officers-standards-and-training-board
Florida	No	Florida Peace Officer Standards and Training Council	P.O. Box 1489 Tallahassee, FL 32302-1489	850-410-7000	http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/
Georgia	Yes	Georgia Peace Officer Standards and Training Council	P.O. Box 349 Clarkdale, GA 30111	770-732-5974	https://www.gapost.org/
Guam	Undetermined	Guam Community College	P.O. Box 23069 GMF Barrigada, GU 96921	671-735-5611	https://guamcc.edu/
Hawaii	No	Hawaii – Honolulu Police Department	801 South Beretania Street Honolulu, HI 96813	808-529-3111	https://www.honolulupd.org/
Idaho	Yes	Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training	700 S. Stratford Drive Meridian, ID 83642	208-884-7250	https://post.idaho.gov/
Illinois	No	Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board	4500 South Sixth Street Road Springfield, IL 62703	217-782-4540	https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/

State, Province, or Territory	Meets Educational Requirements	Agency	Mailing Address	Phone Number	Website
Indiana	No	Indiana Law Enforcement Training Board	P.O. Box 313 Plainfield, IN 46168	317-839-5191	https://www.in.gov/ilea/2382.htm
Iowa	No	Iowa Law Enforcement Academy	P.O. Box 130 Johnston, IA 50131	515-331-5778	https://ileatraining.org/
Kansas	Yes	Kansas Commission on Peace Officers' Standards and Training	1999 N. Amidon, Suite 350 Wichita, KS 67203-2180	316-832-9906	https://www.kscpost.org/
Kentucky	No	Kentucky Law Enforcement Council	521 Lancaster Avenue Richmond, KY 40475	859-622-6218	https://klecs.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Yes	Louisiana Commission of Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice	620 North 5 th Street Baton Rouge, LA 70802	225-342-1500	http://www.lcle.state.la.us/
Maine	Yes	Maine Department of Public Safety Maine Criminal Justice Academy	15 Oak Grove Road Vassalboro, ME 04989	207-877-8000	https://www.maine.gov/dps/mcja/
Maryland	Yes	Maryland Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services	6852 4 th Street Sykesville, MD 21784	410-339-5000	https://news.maryland.gov/dpscs/
Massachusetts	No	Massachusetts Municipal Police Training Committee	6 Adams Street Randolph, MA 02368	781-437-0300	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/municipal-police-training-committee
Michigan	No	Michigan Commission on Law Enforcement Standards (MOLES)	927 Centennial Way Lansing, MI 48909	517-636-7864	https://www.michigan.gov/mcoles/
Minnesota	No	Minnesota Board of Peace Officer Standards and Training	1600 University Avenue St Paul, MN 55104	651-643-3060	https://dps.mn.gov/entity/post/Pages/default.aspx

State, Province, or Territory	Meets Educational Requirements	Agency	Mailing Address	Phone Number	Website
Mississippi	Yes	Mississippi Board on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Training	1025 Northpark Drive Ridgeland, MS 39157	601-977-3700	https://www.dps.ms.gov/public-safety-planning/standards-and-training
Missouri	Yes	Missouri Peace Officer Standards and Training	1101 North Riverside Drive Jefferson City, MO 65102	573-751-3409	https://dps.mo.gov/dir/programs/post/
Montana	No	Montana Peace Officers Standards and Training Council	2260 Sierra Road East Helena, MT 59602	406-444-9976	https://dojmt.gov/post/
Nebraska	No	Nebraska Commission on Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice	3600 North Academy Road Grand Island, NE 68801	402-471-2194	https://ncc.nebraska.gov/
Nevada	No	Nevada Peace Officer Standards and Training	5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue Carson City, NV 89701	775-687-7678	https://post.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	Yes	New Hampshire Police Standards and Training Council	17 Institute Drive Concord, NH 03301	603-271-2133	https://www.pstc.nh.gov/
New Jersey	Yes	New Jersey Police Training Commission	25 Market Street Trenton, NJ 08625	609-376-2410	https://www.state.nj.us/lps/dcj/njptc/home.htm
New Mexico	Yes	New Mexico Law enforcement Academy	4491 Cerrillos Road Santa Fe, NM 87507	505-827-9252	https://www.lea.nm.gov/
New York	No	New York Division of Criminal Justice Services	Alfred E. Smith Building Albany, NY 12203	518-457-5837	https://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/crimnet/mail.htm
North Carolina	Yes	North Carolina Department of Justice – Criminal Justice Standards	1700 Tryon Park Drive Raleigh, NC 27610	919-716-6000	https://ncdoj.gov/law-enforcement-training/
North Dakota	Yes	North Dakota Peace Officer Standards and Training	P.O. Box 1054 Bismarck, ND 58502-1054	701-328-5529	http://www.post.nd.gov/

State, Province, or Territory	Meets Educational Requirements	Agency	Mailing Address	Phone Number	Website
Northern Mariana Islands	Undetermined	CNMI Department of Public Safety	P.O. Box 500791 Saipan, MP 96950	670-664-9132	https://www.dps.gov.mp/
Ohio	Yes	Ohio Department of Public Safety	1650 Street Route 56 SW London, OH 43140	614-466-3834	https://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/Law-Enforcement/Ohio-Peace-Officer-Training-Academy/Ohio-Peace-Officer-Training-Commission
Oklahoma	No	Oklahoma Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training	2401 Egypt Road Ada, OK 74820	405-239-5180	https://www.ok.gov/cleet/
Oregon	No	Oregon Department of Public Safety Standards and Training	4190 Aumsville Hwy SE Salem, OR 97317	503-378-2100	https://www.oregon.gov/dpsst/Pages/default.aspx
Pennsylvania	No	Pennsylvania State Police (MPOETC)	8002 Bretz Drive Harrisburg, PA 17112	717-346-4086	https://mpoetc.psp.pa.gov/contact-us/Pages/default.aspx
Puerto Rico	Undetermined	Gobierno de Puerto Rico Policia	601 Ave Franklin Delano Roosevelt San Juan, PR 00936	787-793-1234	https://policia.pr.gov/requisitos-de-ingreso/
Rhode Island	No	Rhode Island State Police	311 Danielson Pike North Scituate, RI 02857	401-444-1000	https://risp.ri.gov/contact/index.php
South Carolina	Yes	South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy	5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 85712	803-896-7777	https://sccja.sc.gov/
South Dakota	No	South Dakota Law Enforcement Standards and Training Commission	1302 East Hwy 14 Pierre, SD 57501	605-773-3215	https://atg.sd.gov/Contact.aspx
Tennessee	Yes	Tennessee Law Enforcement Training Academy	3025 Lebanon Road Nashville, TN 37214	615-741-446	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/law-enforcement-training.html
Texas	Yes	Texas Commission on Law Enforcement	6300 East Hwy 290 Austin, TX 78723	512-936-7700	https://www.tcole.texas.gov/

State, Province, or Territory	Meets Educational Requirements	Agency	Mailing Address	Phone Number	Website
United States Virgin Islands	Undetermined	US Virgin Islands Police Department	#1 Estate Diamond Frederiksted, VI 00840	340-473-1968	http://www.vipd.gov.vi/Home.aspx
Utah	Yes	Utah Peace Officers Standards and Training	410 West 9800 South Sandy, UT 84070	801-256-2300	https://post.utah.gov/
Vermont	No	Vermont Criminal Justice Training Council	Vermont Police Academy Pittsford, VT 05763	802-483-6228	https://vcjc.vermont.gov/
Virginia	No	Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services	1100 Bank Street Richmond, VA 23219	804-786-4000	https://www.dcjs.virginia.gov/
Washington	Yes	Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission	19010 1 st Avenue South Burien, WA 98148	206-835-7300	https://www.cjtc.wa.gov/
West Virginia	No	West Virginia Division of Justice and Community Services	1204 Kanawha Boulevard East Charleston, WV 25301	304-558-8814	https://djcs.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Wisconsin	No	Wisconsin Department of Justice-Training Standards Bureau	17 W Main Street Madison WI 53703	608-266-1221	https://www.doj.state.wi.us/dles/training-and-standards-bureau/training-and-standards-bureau
Wyoming	Yes	Wyoming Peace Officer Standards and Training Commission	1556 Riverbend Drive Douglas, WY 82633	307-358-8213	https://post.wyo.gov/